
 

 

Miami Dade College 

Office Associate Provost, Academic Affairs 
 

 

October 19, 2012 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Rolando Montoya 
 

FROM: Michael Reiner 
 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CURRICULUM REPORT #93 
 

Attached for your approval is the approved curriculum presented at the October 9, 2012, CASSC meeting. 
 

The information in Curriculum Report #93 includes the following items: 
 

Curriculum Requiring Approval 
 

1. School of Engineering Technology 

 Program Modifications –  

Computer Engineering Technology 
 

Informational Items 
 

2. Academic Programs 

Five Year Delete 
 

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Attachment 
 



 

Miami Dade College 

College-wide CASSC Meeting – OCTOBER 9, 2012 

CURRICULUM REPORT #93 
 

1. School of Engineering and Technology 

Program Modifications –  

Program Title:  Computer Engineering Technology 

Program Code:   26052 

Department:  Computer Science 

Effective Term:  Spring 2013 (2012-2) 

Degree Type:  Associate in Science 

Affected Campuses: 1,2,3,5 

Credit Hours Required: 68.00 
 

Executive Summary – Modifications to Existing Program 
 

Rationale:  EnTech requests a substitution of COP2270 “C” for Engineers to 

replace COP1334 Introduction to C++ Programming in order to 

align the CET A.S. program with the Electronics Engineering 

Technology B.S. degree and with AA transfer requirements to 

other engineering programs.  

Modification:  

1. Major Course Requirements (Area 7): 

 Delete: COP1334 - Introduction to C++ Programming (4 credits) 

 Add:  COP 2270 - "C" for Engineers (4 credits) 
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2. Informational Item 

Academic Programs 

Five Year Delete 
 

 

 


